

From: James Hanson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 21, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0418-EX-ST-2008

---

Message:

Ref. 7362

File No. 0418-EX-ST-2008

Ms. Nguyen:

Good morning. In reply to your e-mail to Mr. James Hanson dated 8/21/2008, this is to advise you that the STA filing for File No. 0418-EX-ST-2008 has been completed, the exhibit submitted along with the application, and the filing fees paid.

Please note that the applicant has requested a Start Date of 11/15/08. Accordingly, when and if the applicant is ready for grant, it would be greatly appreciated if the Effective Date of the STA could be specified for 11/15/08.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions regarding this filing.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel